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From: O'Reilly, Thoma~ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

- Note the reference to 
with David and IJIS. 

19, 2010 9:27 AM 
(FBI) 

'ArdiPIIr>< Maria (US - Philadelphia)' 
- eGuardian and the DHS GMO 

,..,,~,~m,. Jeffrey Booth 

We are also working on the same thing 

What we need to do Is to align our efforts and note pay for It twice. 
I would like to sit down with the right people per or post-departure and discuss what we have on the drawing 
board like we did last week and then have EG lay out what they have either pending or in the works. 
Any suggestion on how to handle this? 

Thomas J. O'Reilly 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
U.S. Department of Justice 
810 Seventh St. NW 
Washington, D.C. 

I 

Tom and. 

This is an email introduction. 

Tom,.has been working 
thought It might be useful to have him explore this as well with the NSI program • 

• and I have worked together for a long time and I am sure you will enjoy working with him. 

Included your respective contact cards so you can hook up. 

-d 

-OCIO I EAPMO I NIEM 

From:-
sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 7:23 AM 
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- eGuardlan and the DHS GMO 

-· 1 gave you a quick drive-by summary of our meeting with the FBI/eGuardian folks. Could you provide me with Torn 
O'Reilly's contact Info ... I don't want to get sideways with working the SAR effort. 

Dan- this is a COP issue as well in terms of SAR data access/storage/visualization ... 

We will work with all players ... 
Thanks • 
-spatial Management Office 
Office of the CIO, Applied Technology 

~nrnPI,onri Security 

- eGuardlan and the DHS GMO 

'Lewis, Becky D.'; 

Thanks for meeting with us today. I did not take, "minutes", but here is what I saw as the take-aways; 

The next discussions should delve deeper technically. There Is some urgency, as Patrick is going to be speaking to some 
LE/Fuslon Center people In early June. We can host a smaller-group visit at FTTTF just about any time this week or 
next. How about the afternoon of Friday, May 21? 

Thanks I 

(office) 
(cell) 
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On BehalfO~ (DHS) From: _ "'"-"'"-'-"!­
Sent: 
To: Flip (Walter) Kleinfelder 
Subject: eGuardian and the DHS OMO 
When: 'l'w.orl•m AM·ll:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: WAC, 4200 WiscoJnsin Avenue NW, Fourth Floor, Room 431, Washington, DC 20016 
hnportance: High 

See time and location 

'-'V''-''"" ••v" » eGuardian and the DHS GMO 
When: Tu~:sday,May 18,2010 10:00 AM·IJ:30 AM. 
Where: WAC, 4200 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Fourth Floor, Room 431, Washingtou, DC 20016 

When: Tuesday, May 18, 20 I 0 I 0:00 AM· 11 :30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Tinte (US & Canada). 
Where: WAC, 4200 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Fourth Floor, Room 431, Washington, DC 20016 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Pipia, 
Cc: Lipka, Daniel; 'Patrick McConnell' 

'Monisor1, J. Roger';-; Mcconnell, Patrick <CTR>; 
Harper, Michael L; Hardy, Dennis 

Subject: « LOCA TJON » eGuardian and the DHS GMO 
When: Tuesday, May 18,2010 10:00 AM·Il:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
WheJ'e: WAC, 4200 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Fourth Floor, Room 431, Washington, DC 20016 
Importance: High 

ALCON: 

This message updates the meeting location for tomorrow's eGuardian/DHS GMO Meeting. 

The location is in the building at the corner of Wisconsin Avenue NW and Van Ness Street NW. It is the building where Ruby 
Tuesdays occupies the Ground Floor. The meeting room is located on the 4th Floor. To gain access to the 4th floor, please call 202· 
282-9400 fi·om the Lobby and someone will escort you to the 4th floor. 

The meeting rooom has internet access and projected display ofthe PC. 

This is a meeting with the eGuardian Team (Technical and Business PI'Ooess) to introduce the work being accomplished at the DHS 
Geospalial Management Office (GMO) that has a potential to enhance eGuardian and the NSI. 

• 
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